# FINNINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes for the Extraordinary Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> August 2019, in St. Bartholomew's Church, Finningham, starting at 7:30pm

**Present:** Mr. A. Kilbee, Mrs. M. Webb and Mrs. C. Winter. **In attendance:** Miss. N. Hill (Clerk), 2 members of the public.

- 19.95 Visiting speakers None
- **19.96 Contribution by Members of the Public** None.
- **19.97** Apologies and approval of absence.
   Mr. J. Black sent his apologies due to being on holiday.
   Mr. J. Miller was unable to attend due to working
   Mrs. M. Webb approved, seconded by Mrs. C. Winter and agreed to accept these absences.
- 19.98 Approve minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> July 2019. Mrs. M. Webb proposed, seconded by Mrs C. Winter and agreed that the minutes were a correct record and the Chairman then signed the minute book.
- 19.99 To receive any pecuniary or non-pecuniary declarations of interest from Members and any Gifts of Hospitality. None

#### 19.100 Planning

100.01 To consider applications.

DC/19/03437 – Submission of details for reserved matters granted under Outline Planning Permission DC/18/05535 for the scale, appearance, landscaping and layout for 6No. dwellings with associated parking and vehicular access. Land South Side Of, Westhorpe Road, Finningham, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4TW.

Mr. Baker's comments that were emailed to the clerk requesting they be read out, were read out along with the comments submitted under this planning application on MSDC website.

It's understood from looking at the details of the planning application on the bold website. It's understood from looking at the details of the planning application, surface water won't be going into the exiting water courses ad French drains and soak aways will be installed at the site. Foul water seems to be a problem again and doesn't seem to be dealt with again within the application. It was agreed for the clerk to add comments to the application that there is concern about the foul water and also the 90 mtrs sight line west of the site due the planting of a Cooper Beech (T7) which Is believed will reduce visibility. The council are also concerned and would want clarification on the hedgerow along the road and who's responsibility it would be to maintain this.

## 19.101 Correspondence Received

101.01 Notice of Public Consultant. Babergh and Mid Suffolk Joint Local Plan. 460 page document sent to the clerk if people wish to view it.

## 19.102 Finance

## 102.01 Clerk's report

Previous meeting, last balance reported was from 28/06/2019 Current account £9,749.41 (£25 not presented, so £9,724.41 after) Deposit account £3,323.86 Balances as of 29/07/2019 Current account £9,101.57 (£181.62 not yet presented, so £8,919.95 after) Receipts since 29/06/19 – none Payments since 29/06/19 - £647.84 (invoices approved at last meeting) Deposit account £3,323.86

#### 102.02 Requests for payment

Mr. A. Kilbee proposed, seconded by Mrs. C. Winter and agreed to authorise the following payments Retrospective Mr. A. Kilbee - £68.63 – Service and parts for the hedge trimmer and mileage to and from the repair centre.
E:on - £7.48 – Direct Debt for electricity for the defib.
MSDC - £486.00 – Litter and dog bin emptying
MSDC - £104.78 – Election recharges for uncontested election in May 2019

#### 19.103 Questions to Chairman

None

#### 19.104 Items to be discussed at the next meeting and included in the September's agenda.

Mrs. C. Winter sends her apologies that she won't be ale to attend the meeting in October, due to being away.

New pads will need to be ordered soon for the defib, as they need replacing every 2 years, whether they have been used or not.

A reminder to the clerk that the 'Thank You' plaque recognising the groups and individuals who helped with the defib still needs to be produced.

The Chairman mentioned the gate near the B1113 and the play equipment on the Green is being installed during August.

The Chairman then closed the meeting at 8.26pm